

Colin R Singer

Managing Partner, Global Recruiters of Montreal; Owner, Immigration.ca

csinger@grnmontreal.com

Summary

Colin R. Singer is widely recognized as one of the foremost immigration attorneys in the Canadian immigration industry.

He is currently the Managing Partner of Global Recruiters of Montreal (www.grnmontreal.com) a Deloitte & Touche award-winning professional permanent executive search Firm. He is a licensed Certified Human Resources Professional (CHRP) with the Québec Order of Certified Human Resources and Industrial Relations Counsellors, the only recognised group in the field of human resources in Québec, and he possesses a thorough understanding of the personnel and human resource industry across Canada.

Colin is a founding director of the CANADIAN CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION RESOURCE CENTER (CCIRC) INC. He is currently an Associate Editor of "Immigration Law Reporter" the pre-eminent immigration law publication in Canada. He has previously served as an executive member of the Canadian Bar Association's Quebec and National Immigration Law Sections and is currently a member of the Canadian Chapter of the American Immigration Lawyers Association. Colin has twice appeared before Canada's House of Commons Standing Committee on Citizenship and Immigration. He is a frequent presenter at National conferences sponsored by government and non-government organizations on matters affecting Canada's immigration and human resources industries. He is recognized by Lexpert.ca as a repeatedly recommended authority on Canadian immigration matters (www.lexpert.ca).

Our firm represents some of Canada's largest corporations in their immigration projects. We are frequently engaged by Canadian companies to provide search consulting and professional recruitment of technical and executive personnel. We take great pride in our ability to provide cost efficient solutions to our network of corporate clientele, human resource managers and independent business owners.

"The friendship and trust of those we serve is the foundation of our future success"

Specialties

Colin R. Singer was Canada's first immigration attorney to establish a well-known identity on the internet, providing since 1994, ongoing guidance and opinions to readers. His law practice through www.immigration.ca focuses on economic class immigration and is one of the most recognized in the Canadian immigration industry. Since its inception in 1995, it is consistently rated the most popular

non-government Canadian immigration site by Google and by Alexa Internet, a subsidiary of Amazon.com.

Experience

Managing Partner at Global Recruiters of Montreal

December 2007 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Professional permanent executive search consultants with specialization in the areas of Executives, Sales, Engineering and Technical Professionals.

Chief Inspirational Editor at Immigrationblog.ca

October 2006 - Present (2 years 7 months)

Immigration law is in a constant state of change and it is frequently at the forefront of political and social debate here in Canada and for that matter, the world over.

I have a compassionate approach to immigration policy, while understanding that many individuals can provide enormous benefit to this country with their varied skills. My ongoing objective is to try and reconcile the needs of individual immigrants with the opportunities that Canada can provide.

The Canada immigration blog is an extension of my creative interests. It is intended to provide readers with my unique perspective on Canadian immigration policy and related developments.

Managing Partner at Immigration.ca

January 1995 - Present (14 years 4 months)

Immigration.ca, is the most recognized legal practice in the Canadian immigration industry, on the world wide web.

Since its inception in 1995 it has been consistently rated the most popular non-government Canadian immigration web site by Google and by Alexa Internet, a subsidiary of Amazon.com.

Lead Immigration Counsel at Canadian Citizenship & Immigration Resource Center

1989 - Present (20 years)

We provide unparalleled counsel and expertise to foreign nationals intending to relocate to Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom and Australia on a temporary or permanent basis.

The firm acts as legal counsel on immigration matters, to a number of Canadian based institutions and a myriad of domestic and international corporate businesses. This aspect of our practice affords us an in-depth understanding of Canada's business and labour market landscape and adds to our ability to counsel clients who intend to relocate foreign nationals to Canada.

We regularly provide insight and commentary to Canada's national media and US based media, Canadian citizenship and immigration personnel and foreign representatives both in Canada and

abroad when immigration policy is reviewed or modified by the Federal and Provincial Governments.

Education

University of Ottawa / Université d'Ottawa

LL.L, Law, 1983 - 1986

McGill University

B.A., Industrial Relations, 1979 - 1982

Interests

Fitness, travel, digital photography www.singerphotography.shutterfly.com

Colin R Singer

Managing Partner, Global Recruiters of Montreal; Owner, Immigration.ca

csinger@grnmontreal.com



[Contact Colin R on LinkedIn](#)